

CURRICULUM VITAE  
May 2005

M. Donald Hancock  
Department of Political Science  
Vanderbilt University  
Nashville, TN 37235  
Tel. (615) 322-6241  
Email: donald.hancock@vanderbilt.edu  
lonestar@usit.net

**Education**

- Ph.D. Columbia University, 1966 (Comparative Politics and International Relations)  
M.A. Columbia University, 1962 (Comparative Politics)  
B.A. The University of Texas at Austin, 1961 (Plan II and Government, with honors and special honors in Government)

**Career Summary**

Instructor, Columbia University, spring semester 1965  
Assistant Professor, The University of Texas at Austin, 1965-1969  
Visiting Assistant Professor, Columbia University, summer 1966  
Associate Professor, The University of Texas at Austin, 1969-1975  
Visiting Professor, University of Stockholm, 1972-1973  
Visiting Professor, University of Bielefeld (Germany), summer 1973  
Director, Center for European Studies, The University of Texas at Austin, 1973-1979  
Professor, The University of Texas at Austin, 1975-1979  
Visiting Professor, University of Mannheim (Germany), summer 1977  
Associate Dean, College of Social and Behavioral Science (1974-1977) and College of Liberal Arts (1977-1979), The University of Texas at Austin  
Professor, Vanderbilt University, 1979-  
Director, Center for European Studies, Vanderbilt University, 1981-2000  
Director, Title VI National Resource Center on Western Europe, Vanderbilt University, 1991-1994  
Chair, Department of Political Science, Vanderbilt University, 2000-2002

**Honors and Awards**

Listed in *Who's Who in America*  
Woodrow Wilson Fellow, Columbia University, 1961-1962  
Columbia University International Fellows Program Intern, U.S. Department of State,

summer 1962  
 President's Fellow, Columbia University, 1962-1963  
 Swedish State Government Fellowship, 1963-1965  
 Woodrow Wilson Dissertation Fellow, fall 1964 and summer 1965  
 Council on Foreign Relations International Affairs Fellowship, 1972-1973  
 Vanderbilt University Research Council summer research grants, 1980, 1988, 1993

Invited observer by the German government of the 1983, 1990, and 1994 national German elections  
 Co-recipient, Research Planning Group award, Council for European Studies, 1987-1989  
 Co-recipient, Pan-European Research Planning Group Award, Council for European Studies, 1994-1996  
 Recipient of the Ernst A. Jones Arts and Science Adviser Award, 1999

### **Professional Activities**

Guest editor, 10th anniversary edition of *Comparative Politics*, October 1978  
 President, Society for the Advancement of Scandinavian Studies, 1981-1982  
 Co-Chair, Council for European Studies (CES), 1980-1984; member, CES Steering Committee, 1975-1977; member, CES Executive Committee, 1976-1977; chair, CES Workshop Committee, 1977-1980  
 Co-host of research conferences on Managing Modern Capitalism in Holte, Denmark (1988) and the University of Kent, Ohio (1989)  
 Member, Team Europe (appointed by the Delegation of the European Commission of the European Union in Washington, D.C.), 1989-present  
 President, Conference Group on German Politics, 1990-1992; Vice-President, 1988-1990  
 Editor, *Politik* (newsletter of the Conference Group on German Politics), 1992-1999  
 Member, Senior Fulbright Selection Committee for Scandinavia, Council for the International Exchange of Scholars, 1993-1996  
 Advisory member, Selection Committee for the Distinguished Visiting Fulbright Professorship in German and European Studies, Fulbright-Kommission, Bonn-Berlin, 1996-2000  
 Co-host of research conferences on Transitions to Capitalism and Democracy in Russia and Central Europe at the Wissenschaftszentrum Berlin, May 1995, and at Kent State University, August 1996. Presented drafts of paper on "Beyond Privatization: Capitalism and Democracy in Unified Germany"  
 Invited participant and paper-giver on the Social Democratic Party of Germany at a conference on the 1998 German election sponsored by the Hanns-Seidel Foundation at The University of California, San Diego, April-May, 1998.  
 Invited participant, Team Europe meeting on the European Union in Brussels, July 1998.  
 Elected member of the Executive Committee of the European Union Studies Association (EUSA), 1999-2001; ECSA secretary, 1999-2001  
 Re-elected member of the EUSA Executive Committee for 2001-2003; elected EUSA vice chair by fellow board members, 2001-2003.

## Selected Publications

### Books

*Politics in Europe*, 3d ed. (Washington, D.C.: Congressional Quarterly Press, 2003). Senior editor and author of “Preface,” “Introduction,” five chapters on Sweden, and “Appendix”; senior author of five chapters on the European Union (with B. Guy Peters).

*Transitions to Capitalism and Democracy in Russia and Central Europe* (Westport, Conn., and London: Praeger, 2000). Senior editor (with John Logue). Co-author of chapters on “Political and Economic Transitions in Postcommunist Societies” (with John Logue), “Beyond Privatization: Capitalism and Democracy in Unified Germany” (with Helga A. Welsh), “The International Context of Economic and Political Transitions” (with Bernt Schiller and John Logue), and “Domestic Reform and Transnational Support” (with John Logue).

*Politics in Western Europe*, 2d. ed.. (Chatham, N.J.: Chatham House Publishers, 1998). Senior editor and author of “Preface,” “Introduction,” five chapters on Sweden, and “Appendix”; co-author of four chapters on the European Union (with B. Guy Peters).

Co-author and senior editor, *German Unification: Process and Outcomes* (Boulder, Colo.: Westview Press, 1994). Author of “Introduction: Models of Unification” and “Economic and Political Performance: Patterns and Prospects.”

Co-author and senior editor, *Managing Modern Capitalism: Industrial Renewal and Workplace Democracy* (Westport, Conn., and New York: Greenwood-Praeger, 1992). Author of “Contrasting Approaches to Economic Management and Industrial Policy,” “Industrial Policies in the United Kingdom. Sweden and Germany: A Study in Contrasts and Convergence,” and “Economic Management and Performance: A Comparative Evaluation.” Co-author of “Introduction: The Transformation of Modern Capitalism” (with John Logue and Bernt Schiller) and “Conclusion: Managing Modern Capitalism: Unanticipated Consequences and Prospects” (with John Logue and Bernt Schiller).

*West Germany: The Politics of Democratic Corporatism* (Chatham, N.J.: Chatham House Publishers, 1989).

*Sweden: The Politics of Postindustrial Change* (New York: Praeger-Holt-Rinehart-Winston, 1972).

Co-author and co-editor, *Politics in the Post-Welfare State: Responses to the New Individualism* (New York: Columbia University Press, 1972). Also published in Japanese.

*Sweden: A Multiparty System in Transition?* (Denver: Social Science Foundation, Monograph Series in World Affairs, 1968).

### **Chapters, Articles, Reviews**

“West European Responses to the Bush Doctrine” (with Brandon Valeriano), in Mary Buckley and Robert Singh, eds., *The Bush Doctrine and the War on Terrorism. Global Responses and Global Consequences* (London: Routledge, forthcoming 2006).

“Germany” and “Hitler” in Neal Tate, ed., *Governments of the World* (forthcoming 2005).

Review of *Federalism, Democratization, and the Rule of Law in Russia* by Jeffrey Kahn, in *Slavic Review*, 64 (Spring 2005): 208-210.

“German Trade Unionism: Achievements, Problems, Future Imperatives,” in *The Federal Republic at Fifty: The End of a Century of Turmoil*, ed. Peter H. Merkl (London: Macmillan Ltd., 1999).

“The ECSA Review Forum: The Study of Europe in the United States: The Makins Report,” *ECSA Review* 12 (Winter 1999): 3-4.

“Sweden’s Nonsocialist Parties: What Difference Do They Make?” In *The European Center-Right at the End of the Twentieth Century*, ed. Frank Wilson (New York: St. Martin’s Press, 1998).

“The Marshall Plan, 1947-1997,” *Politik* 6 (Summer 1996): 4-6.

“Reinventing Trade Unionism in Unified Germany: The Domestic and European Challenge,” in *The Federal Republic at Forty-Five*, ed. Peter H. Merkl (New York: New York University Press, 1996).

“Democratization in Scandinavia,” “Democratization in Germany,” and “Konrad Adenauer,” in S.M. Lipset, et al., eds. *Encyclopedia of Democracy* (Washington, D.C.: Congressional Quarterly Press, 1995).

“Industrial Relations in Unified Germany,” in Christopher Anderson, Karl Kaltenhalter, and Wolfgang Luthardt, eds. *The Domestic Politics of German Unification* (Boulder, Colo. And London: Lynne Rienner Publishers, 1993).

“Wage Determination in Japan and West Germany” (with Haruo Shimada), in Haruhiro Fukui, Peter H. Merkl, Hubertus Müller-Groeling, and Ako Watanabe, eds. *The Politics of Economic Change in Postwar Japan and West Germany*, Vol. 1. *Macroeconomic Conditions and Policy Responses* (New York: St. Martin’s Press, 1993).

“The SPD Seeks a New Identity: Party Modernization and Prospects in the 1990s,” in Russell Dalton, ed. *The New Germany Votes: Unification and the Creation of the New German Party System* (New York and Oxford: Berg Publishers, 1993).

“West German Economic Policy and Performance: Patterns, Problematics, and Prospects,” in Ursula Hoffmann-Lange, ed. *Society and Democracy in Germany Revisited* (Boulder, Colo.: Westview Press, 1991).

“From the Outside Looking In: The Nordic States and the European Community after 1992,” *The Annals* 512 (November 1990): 188-93.

“The Ambivalent Insider: The DGB Between Theory and Reality,” in Peter H. Merkl, ed. *Forty Years in West German Politics* (New York: New York University Press, 1989).

“Sweden: The Quest for Economic Democracy,” *Polity* XVII (Winter 1984): 248-70 (with John Logue).

“Comparative Public Policy: An Assessment,” in Ada W. Finifter, ed. *Political Science: The State of the Discipline* (Washington, D.C.: American Political Science Association, 1983).

“Intellectuals and System Change,” in Lyman H. Legters, ed. *The German Democratic Republic: A Developed Socialist Society* (Boulder, Colo.: Westview Press, 1978).

### **Works-in-Progress**

Senior author, *Politics in Unified Germany* (under contract with Congressional Quarterly Press) (with Henry Krish).

Editor and senior author, *Politics in Europe*, 4<sup>th</sup> ed. (Washington, D.C.: Congressional Quarterly Press, projected publication: August 2006).

Editor and co-author, *Politics in the World* (tentative title) (Washington, D.C.: Congressional Quarterly Press, projected publication: August 2007).

Senior coordinator and co-author of a trans-Atlantic collaborative study of *The Baltic Security Triangle: Scandinavia, Russia, and the European Union*.